- RE: - SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 2062244005SG - insd unhappy repars took more... Page | of 3

RE: - SID 12930182 & CLAIM No 2062244005856 - insd unhappy repars took more than 20 days & insd had to use public transport,

Frem Cmamchacd Varse
To Wason CHen (LA Admin-0) (LEKAn)

[ Low Tang Shing Chsk joycebre-CH Fomll Sheneen Walsp, Nemnne SUS
Zani Fiaitiny. 3 Mowember. 3018 121148 P

HILEE,

Ay updazes?

Ta

Fiarha
Clalmi Care Auvocirte
Claireit | AIG Asla Pacific inkuronce Pre. Lid.

Ji Shenton Woy ANG Buidimg #08- 16 Singapare 079120

Fax »68357415
WA Lot g

From: Peramchand, Varsha

Sent; Monday, October 29, 2018 11:11 AM

To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto); Admin-D (LKKAULD)

€t Lo, Tong Shing; Quek, Joyoeline-CH; Rurl, Sharzan; Mutalip, Nurashilen; SUR

Subject: RE; - SID 12930152 & CLAIM No 206224400556 - nsd unhappy repars took more than 20 days A insd had 1o use public transport.

M1 LK,

Any updates?

Tg

1 lraiia

Claims Core Aisscaee

Clalma | AIG Asia Pacdie inguroance Pre Lrd

78 Sneaton oy ARG Auikiing M8- 18 Singapore 78120

Fiaw *68I57416
PO A CONTLEE

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuo} [madto veronchen@ikkauto,.com)
Sent: Friday, October 15, 2018 9:22 AM

Ce: Loa, Teng Shing; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Rumill, Shareah; Mutalip, Nurashiking SUR
Subject: RE: - SID 12930192 & CLATM No 206224400556 - insd unhapgy regars took mom than 20 days & imsd had to use public transport.

Dear Varsha,

We are still investigate on the matier

Bent Regards

Weran Chen | Caar Handis

LK Ao Comsubiants Pe Lid

Phgng: B2LE-1841 | email sur@lisuta com | fare B156-0715%

Bk 51, Poyin Libl msustrisl Park Ul Avenue 1 80224 | SI40B533)

From: Admin-D |LKEAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2018 3:35 FM

Ta: Veron Chen (LKCAUta) cveronchen@lkiauto com

Subject: RE: - 510 12530192 & CLAIM No 2063244800556 - nsg unhappy répars took mare than 20 days & insd had 1o use public Transpor.

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read.jsf 2112018



RE: - SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 20622440058G - insd unhappy repars took more t... Page | of 2

RE: . SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 20622440055G - insd unhappy repars ook more than 20 days & insd had 1o use public transport.

Franm Farmmchand. Warsha
Te £5 A Tasen, Admin &
e Loa. Tong Shing. Quek, Joyoaling-0H, Rumil Shanzan, dulslp, Serastian
Sernit Thirsday, 18 Oomber, 2018 2227 15 PM
HI KK, |' oot I A Teondin AL NG ds o 7/
. R wife ame aif tpadaly
— -;,4-1'.'_-11{'-;15 Yoy T SPER (s =
Thisy i \ I'q
& i_: = o= [
Q' 3 3 : ¢ }-f .',rr.h_l WL
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P Coc thiy rae  orfiade SPUT .
Claims Care Associtite 4 f - 1 [ea2d B
[ £ I3 £ w3
Cloimy | AfG Asia Pacific insurance Pre. Lid. ?n'ﬁm pveads Ad haa J""‘L Tepours b VL ir

)]
78 Shenton Widy AIG Building #08-16 Singepore 079120 0 rpf 0 1) "{*‘I-L {f,:..:‘.ﬁaﬂ'f_ﬂ,'!ed .1,?--‘ _rf rtf{fvh"i P

Fas +68357418
MR COm S

From: Paramchand, Varsha

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:57 AM

Ta: C5 A Teamn; Admin A

Cc: Loo, Tong Shing; Quek, Joycsling-CH; Rumil, Sharizah; Mutalip, Nurashikin

Subject: aigencrypt - SID 12930192 & CLATM Na 206224400556 - insd unhapgy repars took mone than 20 days & insd had to use public transport.

HiLKE.

Inﬂmﬁmkmd:mﬂmxdmlmmwmmmm.mmm@wlmmmﬁ

Pis advise; saw survey report recommendad 18 days for repairs. Pl advise how many days was taken for the repairs & was insd asked to return his
LOU veh back to LOL! provider even though insd veh not finishad repair yet?

tg

Yarsha

From: Paramchand, Varsha [malko:dl.sve amb2@iaig.com |

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:54 AM

Ta: Parsmchand, Varsha
sﬁmmmmammm-mmmmmnumnmmmamdmhmwtbm

Referral & Escalation Form

Staff: Paramchand, Varshe

Vahicls number :5LUSGIGP

Third Party Vehicle number:

Type of Claim:

Type of Account:

Policy numbser : 1700074706

Palicy Holder Name : TEE GEOK CHENG

Cafler Mama : TEE GEOK CHENG

Claims Amount :

Contact Numbaer : 93854523 Fax:
Email :

Service Description:BPU (Auto Renswal) - 151 yaar - expiry date - Nov 17 2018 BPU 2018-08-17 - Auto

Hi LKX,

MMWHWMMMEMEMM&MMMH&M.mumlmmmﬂn

Pls advise: saw survey report recommendad 18 days for repairs Pis advise how many days was taken for the repairs & was insd asked
mmmmmmmmmmwmmmmmyﬂ

]

https://securemail2.aig.com/securercader/read.jsf 18/10/2018



RE: - SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 20622440058G - insd unhappy repars took more t...

Varsha

#e*= Eriered By: sspear (Carlos Ching JR) @ 127102018 10:31 AM **#*
Ol made a tp clabm thru sudl and tp's InsUrance is also with 5ig.

ol wants to knaw why he was sliowed to use Iimited no of days and this is why he don't want to renew with s,
Please advise.
00104846 201A/04/28 00:00:00 Chaln Resction ALUTOMOBILE Own Damage - ot Total Loss SGD
Eﬁfﬂnﬂu}lmm

*# Entared By: ssppdy (Paramchiand, Varsha) @ 12/10/2018 1107 AM *==*
what you mean he was #llowed to use limited no of days?

** Entered By: sspcar (Carlos Ching JR) @ 12/10/2018 03:26 pM ===
0l Is dalming from TP wha hit his car who happens to be alse insured with AIG and audi only provided 20 dayd car.

Is that audi's policy or aig?

**+ Entored By: ssppdv (Paramchand, Varsha) @ 12/10/2018 03;37 P noss
&3 aig policy, surveyor recommended 18 days flor repair

==+ Entered By: sspcar (Carlos Ching JR) @ 12/10/2018 05:41 PM *ese

refarrad to daim

Regards

but ol Is complaining that the repair took marne than 20 days and he has to take the public transport and now wants to compiain,

Page 2 0f 2

PR p— | S p— T T

Lo i || 2Pl e

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The imormatian n this email jand any aRachments) (s confderiial, lwnﬂmlﬂﬂmﬂm“ulmuﬂ_ﬂmum.lmm
received this small in sror, pleass mmediniely mwwmnmmumwmwﬁwmwmﬂ
mmad and any aiachments are beldyved 1o be fres of any vine o olher defect hat might 84ec any campuier sysiom info which [t |5 recaived and opened. iLis the

resprnsibility of the reciplend io mu!lnmmmummhmnmwmuwnm«mm

|indly or smverally, for any loss or damage arisng in amy wey fram iis use.

https://securemail2.aig.com/securereader/read jsf

18/10/2018



Veron Chen (LKKAuto) Qo3 333 M+
e e

— e ——

From: Mei Kwan [LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 15 October 2018 11:08 AM

To: Paramchand, Varsha; Veron Chen [LKKAuto)

Cc: Loo, Tong Shing; Quek, Joyceline-CH; Rumli, Sharizah; Mutalip, Nurashikin; CS A
Team; Admin &; SUR

Subject: RE: - SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 20622440055G - insd unhappy repars took more
than 20 days & insd had to use public transport. *** LKK REF:
CC3/AIG18008104/Avb

SAVEASTO COSTS

Dear Sir/ Madam,

Thank you for your email.

Please note that: -
LKK ref Officer in charge
CC3/AIG18008104/Avb Veron

Our respective case handler will look into the matter and revert to you in due course.

To check availability of the case handler, you may contact the undersigned.

Thank v

Best Regards,

Mei Kwan | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366 0055 | emall; MeiBwan@lkkavto.com | fax: 67414108
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408533)

From: Paramchand, Varsha

Sent: Mon, 15 Oct 2018 02:56:34 +0000

To: CS A Team, Admin A

Cc: Loo, Tong Shing, Quek, Joyceline-CH, Rumli, Sharizah, Mutalip, Nurashikin

Subject; - SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 206224400556 - insd unhappy repars took more than 20 days & insd had to
use public transport.

Hi LKK,

insd mentioned the repair took more than 20 days & insd had to use public transport . He is unhappy & wants to
complain.

Pls advise; saw survey report recommended 18 days for repairs, Pls advise how many days was taken for the repairs
& was insd asked to return his LOU veh back to LOU provider even though insd veh not finished repair yet?

tq



Varsha

From: Paramchand, Varsha [mailto:cl.svc.amb2@aig.com]

Sent: Monday, October 15, 2018 10:54 AM

To: Paramchand, Varsha

Subject: SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 20622440055G - insd unhappy repars took more than 20 days & insd had to
use public transport.

Referral & Escalation Form

Staff; Paramchand, Varsha

Vehicle number : SLUS00SP

Third Party Vehicle number:

Type of Claim:

Type of Account:

Policy number : 1700074708

Policy Holder Name : TEE GEOK CHENG

Caller Name : TEE GEOK CHENG

Claims Amount :

Contact Number : 93864523 Fax:
Email :

Service Description: BPU (Auto Renewal) - 1st year - expiry date - Nov 17 2018 BPU 2018-08-17 - Auto
HI LKK,

Insd mentioned the repair took more than 20 days & insd had to use public transport . He is unhappy & wants
to complain.

Pls advise; saw survey report recommended 18 days for repairs, Pls advise how many days was taken for the
;g:irs & was insd asked to return his LOU veh back to LOU provider even though insd veh not finished repair
tq

Varsha

“#** Entered By: sspcar (Carlos Ching JR) @ 12/10/2018 10:31 AM ****

0i made a tp claim thru audi and tp's insurance is also with aig.

ol wants to know why he was allowed to use limited no of days and this is why he don't want to renew with us.
Please advise.

000104846 2018/04/28 00:00:00 Chain Reaction AUTOMOBILE Own Damage - Not Total Loss SGD
5,800,00 O 0 LIM CHEE KEONG
=*** Entered By: ssppdv (Paramchand, Varsha) @ 12/10/2018 11:07 AM ****

what you mean he was allowed to use limited no of days?

+*+* Entered By: sspcar (Carlos Ching JR) @ 12/10/2018 03:26 PM ****

01 is claiming from TP who hit his car who happens to be also insured with AIG and audi only provided 20 days
car.

Is that audi's policy or aig?




==*# Entered By: ssppdv (Paramchand, Varsha) @ 12/10/2018 03:37 pM ==*=

Its alg policy, surveyor recommended 18 days for repair

*x*2 Entered By: sspcar (Carlos Ching JR) @ 12/10/2018 05:41 PM *=*=

but ol is complaining that the repair took more than 20 days and he has to take the public transport and now
wants to complain.

referred to claim

| Regards

Powornit) by Oeye Sathware Flaws e do sl remmires The toliseeng Lisat Si B P . i TR JiE
1] - 143041 I7HGR3S

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The infarmation in this emall (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by
"Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and
any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into
which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no
respansibility is accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or
severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.

From; Paramchand, Varsha <Varsha.Paramchand @aig.com>

Sent: Monday, 15 October, 2018 10:57 AM

To: CS A Team <cs-a@Ikkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Loo, Tong Shing <TongShing. Loo@aig.com>; Quek, Joyceline-CH <loycelineCH.Quek@aig.com>; Rumli, Sharizah
<Sharizah.Rumli@aig.com>; Mutalip, Nurashikin <Nurashikin.Mutalip@aig.com>

Subject: - SID 12930192 & CLAIM No 20622440055G - insd unhappy repars took more than 20 days & insd had to
use public transport.

[AIG =

This is a secure, encrypted message. To read it, open the
attachment,

EREZNBER - NERRUER -  BRAEMSE -

drom e rudsessfenuiis ey ifodnaubhie IWdfunan
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Ini adalah pesan, aman terenkripsl. Untuk membacanya, membuka
attachment.

Click here by 2018-10-22 10:56 +08 to read your message.
After that, open the attachment.

Mo Info

Disclairmer. Thid eimtalf and Ha odirient are contidential and mtended sokly 104 i usE of the

i reas Fidade oy ThE saned if y Pl reo il 1 a1 e rOn OF Sy OStEle



Veron Chen !LKI!Autn!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 21 December 2018 5:28 PM

To: Carrine Leong; SUR

Cc: ‘Boo seng yak'; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing’,
nora.khai@premiumauto.comsg

Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - SLUSD0SF - OD AIG - SURVEYED 3 MAY 18

Dear Carrine,

Confirm repair cost of $64,011.16 before GST (@ 21 days of repairs (confirmed with Ms Nora).

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Carrine Leong <carrine leong@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 22 November 2018 4:08 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@lkkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com=; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Boo seng yak' <boojohnny@gmail.com>; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; 'Chang Chee Sing'
<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; nora.khal@premiumauto.com.sg

Subject; RE: FINAL REVISION - SLUS009P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 3 MAY 18

Impartance: High

Dear Adrian and all,

Reminder

We have yet receive your confirmation of repair cost and days of repair for above vehicle.
Revised estimate was mailed to you on 17 Aug 2018.

We sincerely appreciate your early closure.

Kindly assist to finalize the repair cost on urgent basis.

Thanks & Best Regard
Carrine Leanyg
Claims Administrator

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd me s sssazanw

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408695

p. +b5 638E F3X3 d. +65 6768 9925 {. +65 6841 1183

&, carring leong@premiumauto.comsg  w., www.audl.com.sg

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 155938 p. 65 6836 2223



Emal Disclaimet

This emall, including amy attachment, & comfidential and may also be privileged

I yer) have received it in error, plesse notily us immedistely by reply emall and (then delete this message 1rom your polem
Please do not copy @ ar we 1 for any purpose, or dacless its contents or any attachmaent to ary ather persan. Thark oo

From: Boo seng yak [mailto:boojohnny@gmail.com

Sent: Friday, 17 August, 2018 3:45 PM

To: Adrian Ling <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen <veronchen@lkkauto.com>; sur@Ikkauto.com; Carrine
Leong <carring.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; fiayee.vap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing

<claims@premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: FINAL REVISION - 5LUS003P - OD AIG - SURVEYED 3 MAY 18

Hi Adrian and all,
Revised estimate is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of $64,011.16 @ 38 days of repairs exclude 6 Sundays and | Public Holiday with
added repairs, checked items replaced and parts ordering from manufacturer.

Vehicle was re-inspected by Taufik on 15 May 18.

Your early approval is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Norah Khai
78 Shemon Way 6768 991 ]
#07-16 AlG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khai@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLU 9009 P PA/OD/O5142018/MAS

19 Jan 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLU 9009 P, Audi A4 Sedan 1.4 TFSI §-Tro

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no, SLU 9009 P claimant, Ms,
Tee Geok Cheng, please [ind the related document per attached.

1. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013356 — $868,491.94
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate vou could expedite the
payment soonest possible,

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate 1o contact me at
6768 9911.

Regards

This is a computer-generated document. No signature is required.

Norah Khai
Claims Depl

Encl
AlG - SLU9C09 P

from
Telaphane +85-
Teletax +85-
EMail

Our dapartment
Our Ref

Your Rel

Date

total pages

Premium Automobiles Pte Lic
Showroom

8 Lang Hea Road

Singapore 158080
Telephone [B5) 6566 1111
Telefax  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubi R4 1

Singapore 408688
Telephone (B5) 8336 2323
Talefax  (B5) 884 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Page | L3241 B5T Reg, No. 1999@Z7IM
Inveices BSIIIESE Fecount: ABME 11 L]
RIE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD RIB A&1R PRCIFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLATR GEFT Date ¢ E7/BL1/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
AIE BUTLDING AIE BUTLDING
T8 SHENTON WY Order  SLUSMESR TH SHENTIM WRY
H7-1E MT-1E
SINGAPORE DT9129 AT3129 Tera : 3 SINGPORE 079120
Regn Mo, : SLUEODE® (U 35984 Regn Date: IWLL72017 Mileager PEBET MIP No.: B3ST3
Model: AA SEDAN 1.4 TFS] & tremic Chassiss WUZTIFATIONSI996 Engines CUN BAAEYD Dept: U
VEB Mo, :
You have been assisted by 1= UB-Jiayes (43 |
|
Datalls Oty Linit Price Asmour !
: - — -n.ll
£ | GBLEY M | 58 .0 #=n
70 SUPALY VEMICLE MUMBER PLATE
E | BLET L1 ‘ LN 1.8 00, '
T0 INSTALL FRONT WINDSCREEN SOLAR FILM |
5 | BODYWORM n 0N L.e EN
TO FEMOVE, DECK A% REINSTRALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HERDL 1GHTE, HORNS, FOB LAWPS,
DUTSIDE TEWFERATURE SEMSTR AMD MERDLIEMT | ‘
Pﬂ sy
§ | BODYWORN L H II!-.H 1.0 1, 100, b
(TD REMOVE PAMD RENEM RIRCOM COMDENSER, TURRD
BMD AACIATOR, CHECK ELECTRICAL FRMS AND
CONTROL UNIT, PRESSURISE COOLINE SYSTEM.
[T CRRRY DUT URCLAM AND RESRS
£ | BODYWORK LH ie.m .= 3,600 0
T FEMOUE CENTRE [INSOLE, [NSTRUMENT POMNELS
CLUSTERS. REMEW DARSHROARD, ROTH FRONTAL
Flm SLIP RING. TRANSFER OLD FITTINGS.
B = Sub-Total | i
T GET | :
—_—



«©11D

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

+ Atk Cafrtie Singpoes Alrnindns berviie Denfre L Sarwscn Corvirn Turtamer barise
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Page 2 13 BST Reg. Ne. 19990271M
Invsice: BSBIITSE fcoount: ABBRE (T )]
AIG RSIRA PRCTFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURRACE PTE LTD |
WOTOR CLAIN DEPT Bate : B7/81/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT |
RIS BUILDING Al BUILDING
78 SENTON WY Order 1 SLUSNS 78 SHENTON WAY
WI-16 WI-16
SINGRPORE 979128 873120 Tern ¢ 3 SINGPORE 979120
Regn Ne.: GLIGGES (v 34984) Regn Date: 10/1172017 Mileage: 24BET WIP Me.: B2973
Wodel: A4 SEDOM 1.4 TFSI § trenic Chassis: WAUZLIFATIAG19%6  Engine: CUN DAABS3 Bagh: U
VEB Mo, 1
You have been assisted by - UB-Jiaves {43 |
Dwtalls Oty | Unil Prica Amount
I —_
r
RENEN SERT BELTS, CONTREL UNIT, PILLAR
TRING, ROOF LINING, BOTH CURTAIN RAIRBAG A
CENTRAL PROTECTION
|5 | BODVMORN X 0.0 .09 e
10 REMEM FRONT WIMDSCREEN
5 | BODYMORY " 7. 1.0 3,750
10 BEMOVE FRONT FITTINGS, DISNANTLE FRONT BUWPER, |
AND BOTH FRONT FENDERS. RENEM FRONT LOOK
CRRRIER AND ALTEN TO POSITION. RENEM DRNRGED
REQRBANISE FRONT CRASH WANASDNENT
' %‘LEMM AL PARTS REWOVED
S | BODYWORK Lm " | 0.0 1.0 500, 00
REMOUE AMD REINSTALL BOTH FRONT DODR PAMEL
mm NING WIRROR ASSY AND FENEN
TRING
5 | BODVMORM | " 38500 100 3,850, 00
TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS, !
BOWET, BOTH A PILLAR AKD BOTH FRONT DOORS |
™ - Sub-Total | |
7% GST |
Grand Total |

Cusiomear



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Mais Baighak @411 BTID tewtie  sarsnis CospanyiRes Moo 1989822TIN
Page 3 13:41 BST Reg. Ne. 199982271M
Inveice: BRIT% fecount: AMBE (T ]
AIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD AlG #S1A PRCIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD
WOTOR CLAIN ERT Gate ¢ @7/01/2019 MOTOR CLAIM DEPT
AIE BUILDING RIG BUILDING
TH SHENTON MaY Order @ SLUSNER TH SHENTON WRY
-1 H7-16
SINGRPORE 079120 T30 Term @ B SINGPORE 079120
Regn No.: SLUAGQTP (7 34984) Regn Oater 1071172917 Mileage: 24BET HIP Mot 63973
Model: A% SEDAM 1.4 TFS] B tronic Chassisy WAUITIFATIRG2 996 Enginay CUN DaAg33 Degt: U
USH Me. :
You have been assivked by 1~ UB-Jiayes {43 |
Deatails Oty ll Linit Pnce Amoi
S | BODYMORK s | %0.00 e 60,00
TO REMDUE AND TROWSFER RERR PORKINE RID SYSTEM
WITH REAR LID WICK SENSOR RSSY |
5 | BODYMORM LT 0. M 1.08 N
TO DISWWTLE AND REMEM RERR DUMPER, REDRBANISE |
REAR CRASH MOMABEMENT COMPONENTE, R INSTALL
AL
| £ | ADOYWORK L] | =em .0 b X
10 FESPRAY REAR BUMPER
| & | BODYMORK N ‘ T L0 304, 0
| T0 CARRY OUT DIRBNOSTIC CHELK |
| & | DODYWORK [ ] .M L. N
TO SUPPLY FRONT WINDSCREEN SERLANT
8 | BODYWORK K 5. M l.00 5.
TO REPAIR AND RESPREY LNS FRONT CHASSIC
FROME BRACKET
AIHEESTIH 240 DASHROAAD (Ber) (B) Less 20 1o whdh_ 1 6RL 78
T | RAMSEERCMD AIRBAG (Ber) (R Less o 1o . 3,184, B0
Siiby-Total
T GST
Grand Total




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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Page 4 13:4) EST Reg. Ne, 1999EET1H
Inveice: BRI fecount: AOORE (T [ |
RIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIG REIA PRCIFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD
WOTOR CLAIN CEPT Date © O7/01/2019 WOTOR CLAIN DEPT
RIE BUILDING RIS RUILDING
T8 SHENTIN WAy Order @ GSLUSN T8 SENTON WRY
#W7-16 #7-1E
SINGPORE T30 @739 Term : R SINGRPORE 079129
Regn No.: SLUS@E® [V 34984) Regn Date: 1Q/10/2017 Nileage: 246E7 1D Ne.: £3972
Model: PA SEDOM 1.4 TFSI S tronic Chassis: WUZIIFATING2199%6  Engine: CUM 44033 Dept: U
Va8 Mo, :
You have besn assisted by t- UB-Jiayes {43 1
Details Oty Unit Price Ao |
| |
T | AOMDGERERIAGESS|  AIRBAE (Ger) (A) Less o LW LW 2,468.80 ‘
1 | RBMSBEETAIE AIRBAE (Ger) (A) Less B LN 152.. 1,353.60
1| AGNSBENT4ZS AIFBAG (Ber) (A} Less @2 1L 16%2. 00 -
1 | ABMBESTTES JIE|  SEAT BELT (Ber)iA) Less 2 LM 6. W ToA, B
I | ABMBESTTRE JIE|  SEAT BELT (Berl (Al Less 22l LW .0 Ted. B0
1 | ABH@SSDESSF RODULE 15K (R) Less B2 L 1070, 1,456, 00
I | ABMSBETSOSAMIRO |  ROOFLINING (Ger) (R) Less Bl 1,00 1682. 0 1, 45.60
1 | ABWPAETZI3D IRO|  LINIMG 1Ber) (R) Less 02 Lo 7.5 1AL 60
| I | RBMRBETZIAD IRD  LINING (Ger) () Less o 1. 179.5 143.50
I | ABueTS|Ze CLIP (8 (R Less e L 24,50 19,84
T | RSMSSEIEESE SILENCER (Ger) (V) Less B2 L@ =5.. 2360
| 1 | RaCegTise HOUSING (SK) (R) Less B 1.0 167.50 1340
I | ABMB4I%ES3 BPS| TRIMG (Ber) (V) Less i e 210 176.50
| I | Aenesess HOSING (Ber) (V) Less ol LR 2. 186. 40
1 | ASee01E9 oLip Less L 24,80 1584
\ 1 | ABMOTS3SIZ WPK|  TRIN (Ger) (V) Less i 1.0 1010 144. 50
I | 6 RI3AIN COOLANT ADDITIVE Less Bl .0 L2 106,24
|1 | ABWOBS3ES! FI| GRILLE Less delm LW 7.9 7.2
|
Suib-Total
7% GST
Grand Total




€11y

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Cemire Sesgapots AlwLahadTa e Loty Uls Sotvu s Cemire Cuminmmes bErsics
A Aevearitrn Rmad 28| Ainmmrah s P W e M R AN [T
-.q-g-r-- THP n ey VPR INS voic g Ty if:;-.r-.-um-- n.:i;”.
SSETEUE NI N comumyiliy s idBeezriv | -
Pege 3 1314l BST Reg. Me. 199992271M
| Inveice: BIIIH ferount: AMRE (T L)
{AIG ASIR PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AIE ASIR PRCIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD
NOTOR CLAIN 05T Pate  @MRI/ERIG FOTOR CLAIN DERT
AIG BUILDING AlE BUTLDING
TH SHEMTON WAY Order 1 SLUSHOP T8 SHENTON WY
WT-16 W7-16
SINGAPORE 73128 #T910@ Term : 3 SINGAEORE 079120
Regn No.t SLOGR® 1V J4984) Regn Date: 10/11/2917 Rileage: 24687 NIP Mo.: 63972
Madel: A4 SEDON |4 TFEI S tremic Chassis: WAUITIFATIAR19% Engine: CUN DAART3 Depts U
V5B Mo.:
You have besn assisted by o~ UB-Jiayes {& |
l Diatalls Oty Uit Prica Amoun |
| | :
| ! :
1 BSNEITTIA HERDL1BHT Less B 1= EFL 5584
1| DONRITTAR HERDL 134T Less @2 L. 597,09 5,578, 49
1| RBgE21|ESR FEMDER Less @i i BeS. 5320
1 | ABNes2ileen FENDER Less #2 .00 . 5.
I | RaWeaaTes! [ovEs Less 20 | Lo 9.0 .2
T | AAWREETELL FLATE Less ol .o 1.9 143 Ed
T | AWIRIZSIN FROTATOR Less 2R LN SE5. @ AGB. R
I | ABUDBITS2IK 989 EPQTLER Les: B2 1o 216. % 172. 80
I | ABUMA]EAZIH COMDENSER (BH) (W) Less B2t L0 0. m A.m
- CARAIER Loss o L. 891,09 JIE. 89
T | ABMRASSASSF ELECTRIC F Less o 1.0 2055.00 1M, R
1 | AIRSNTSSA FORM INSER Logs o0 L 1.5 BS. 2%
I | RBMRERT113 | BRRDIET Lass B2 L. e.m %160 |
1| AAURS4SEo9) wup ELRES Less o 1.0 LN ] 803, 8
1| RoeaeTocq HOoD Less o Lo 2163, LT3
§ | ASSHTREST GAU COVER Less @2 1L 1849, 00 LATL 2
I | ASUSHATEETR GRU COVER Less B 1L 197.8 LE56
I | AAGRREISIIL UTR ADHESTVE PROS Lest Ben 1.8 %0 &
Sub-Total |
7% GST
Grand Total




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Al Cemire Sesgapors A wanetra bervae Lt Wi Serwms i Cigtnmes erascs

21 Aumseaitrs Hewd A Rirmnne s fesd B ks B i uw T [P
‘wrigEgery 1PN ey TN IHE WDI g | L. = B L
bl Vemyremw G010 E210 Telppmaes L300 1111 sl ' - AT T T ST T
[Py T T st tars s Cospsny:Reg. Newo1999022T1H

«11D

Page & 13:41 BET Reg. M. 1999@2271H
|
invelce: BSRILSSE fecount: ARE (T L]
AIE RSIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD AlE REIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD
MOTDR CLAIN TEPT Date : @T/RLER9 MOTOR CLAIN [EFT
RIE BUILLING RIE BUILDING
T8 SHENTON WAY Order : SLUSNW TH SHENTIN WRY
Wi-1e -1 |
|STNERPORE 073120 879120 Term ©: W SINGPORE 79129 [
Regn Meo.: SLIGQ@® (V345984 Regn Dater 1Q/1072017 Mileage: 24667 WP No,: E3973
Mccdels A4 SEDGN 1.4 TFSI S tremic Chassis: WAUIIIFSTIARRIT96  Engine: CUN B448S3 Dept: U
VGB Mo,
You have been assisted by - [B-Jiayee I8 1
|
‘ Datalis Oty Uinit Prica Amoun
I | AAURIZSRITR ‘ AIR DUCT () Less o 1o 7.7 4 18
I | ROMRIZleses RIR DUCT Less el 1. 13,28 56
I | ASUeANTIH | SUPPORT Less @2 1o 2.9 1%.12
1| AdesRTin SUOCORT Less B 1 2.9 1312
|1 | ASWesaTEes EUIRE Less Qo LM nn £5. 36
1 | ASWesaTRs: RIDE Less @20 |1 0.7 .5
I | Awesies PLATE (CHE =, L. (X ] 3.5
1 | FOMOBZ31ESD CATDH Less @20 1. 4l.58 A B0
1 | PAMGEE31BED CATCH Less fain LW ALSe JA. BB
1 | ROueseTI2 BRACKET Les: @291 1,8 195.@ 150
1| RAE0GHT]3 BRACKET Less @2t .M 19%5.8 1350
I | ASMABE30ID HINGE Less D LN 265,50 212. 40
I | SBRESZIRD HINGE Lege Q20 | LN 255,59 21z 4
T | RAUBRHTSN STRIP Less el 1.8 191, % 152 88
I | ABMRIZ9GIGF ‘ AIR DUCT V) Less o . .00 24, EA
I | ASURI21ET38 AIR DuCT Less o 1.8 9.6 7.68
I | RBRIZIETHA AR DUCT Lesi e | L& 9.6 T.68
1 | ABMIG3ESID ] LEVER Less 000 L2 11,60 9 44 i
Sub-Total |
7% GST |
|
Grund Total




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

- Bl Camire Umgapore Alwsanars Sarecs Centy Uts Senvee Cretrn Cuatamps beryioe
IHY Mlwaatsn Poat FLI T L | SE e B | e Rt [ L]
u-nt-i’:-ilu £ Telipr—. Tl.l:!-ﬂl“!]:ri I"B Emuu:cﬁt-h-' ru-m-—_-.q-r-!r-—-n—:‘rﬂ::
[T = TR T teibes  airs iz Companys Mo | FRORZZTIH
Page 7 13141 5T Reg. Ne. 199902271
[nveice: BESNIESE mcount: fBdde (T ] |
RIE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD RIE ASIR PRCIFIC TNSURRNEE PTE LTD
(KOTOR CLRIM DEPT Bate ¢ W7AOL/RIY MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
RIE BIILDING AIE BUTLDING |
TE SENTIM WAY Order @ SLUSM9P T8 SHENTON WaY
#W7-16 W7-16
SINGRPORE @7T5180 d79124 Term @ 3 SINGPORE 79120
Regn Ne.: SLUSEQ90 [V 24984) Regn Dabes 1071072017 Mileage: 24667 MIP Me,: £2972
(Model: A4 SEDOM |.4 TFEI 5 trenic Chassint WAUTIIFSTIA219%6 Engine: CVN 244833 Depte U
VEE No.:
You have besn assisted by = UB-Jiayes 143 1
Detills Oty Linit Price Amoiint
1| PAMMESTAIS Ad juster (SK) (R) Less Bolm e 155..8 240, B0
I ARedTRA Less 22 X ] 168, 00 .80
1 RaMBEa1R9Y PLATE (SM) (Al Leus 000 L ua 5%
LR COVER Less o L0 B.& E. 88
I | RBWRE231ES PROTECTION Less feln 1. G600 16.88
I | ABMas2312e PROTECTTON Less B2 1.0 23.68 15.88
T mEREAM WRSHER Less e L. 33 &5
I | ASDEERTIC WHEHER Less 20 1.0 360 L
I | RERDBESTEATH OT4 HANDLE (5K 1R) Less B2 20 128, 0 198,49
I | RETRA2IAI3R | BUWPER Less R N ] 5.3 1128
I | RETRR2TIIR W Less oM 6. 1.2 7.2
I | N8DQAPI43IR BLmPEE Legs 2 A L8 7.3
I | ABuparImIIC BOWD CRELE Less P20 L .M ae
I | pupRoTROp BOMD CABLE Less 2l L 500 an
I | RBRQASTEITI OT4 HALE Less B LW |24, na
I | RBRESSTCE8D D74 HANDLE Less &2 L8 2489 naL
1 | RRTSETTS BRACHET Less @o . 5.1 8.16
I | RBUFSSSES FILK Less &8 L 15 R n.a
|
Sub-Total ]
.l
7% GBT |
Grand Total |




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

- Ausdl Comre Langapone Alwsaiah s Serslie Contie Wi Serviue Criirm
B e Rt 0 Alsmardin Ross 5 ks B |
Lnpagere 11 Ty TSR m
Mgin Trimjiteore 08 1103 Sewgrore AHM D3 Im E ut

Lige Tpirlas Lo Sh ] Tewle LE Al

Cunkzigs farsu®
e & T LASS DRI
g e ey L
EEFbFi by ¢ =l 1 Sl §

Coapany 'feg. Nec 1999922714

Page 8 1314 ST Reg. Mo 13998271H
Invoice: BRIITE feoonmt: ORE (T [ ]]

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE FTE LTD ALG RBIA PACIFIC INSURRNCE FTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date ¢ WF/0L/ER19 MOTOR CLAIN DEPT

RIG BUILDING ALG BUILDING

T8 SHENTON WAY Drder 1 SLLNGBST 78 BHENTON WA

M7-1E wWi-16

SINGPORE AT3L20 79129 Tern 1 W SINBRFORE 079120

Regn Neo: SUBIP (U 24984) Regn Date: 1070072007 Rilsage: 24657 MIP Mo, 63573

Madelz A4 SEDAN 1.4 TFSI S trenic Chessis: WALTTTFAT a2 92E Engine: CVN 44853 Dept: U

VEB Mot

You have been assisted by 1= LUB-Jiayes 143 )

| |

Details Qty | Unit Price Amotint
I | ABSSSIEET CYLINDER Lass 0B . 164,00 4728
I | ARTSSING CYLINDER Lzss @O . | 184, 09 147,28
1 | MM SENSD Less @R A .9 436. 50
1| ABMORIESISA STIDKER Less B2 | £ 4,88
I RERN | RS0 PLATE Less @l 1. | 11.608 9.28
I | AD Ms2Mme PRIMER (DG) Less 2 LW 18,29 14.56
1 | ABMRI212430R AIR pucT Less RO | l.o@ e 18,48
T | ABMRI212BARL AIR DuCT Less @2 . M 184
¥ | pERETTH BRACHET Less d20 1.0 i17.% .80
1 | ABRI2I20TR oML Leis 3o L aw 18409
I | AAMNTITTND CTRL UMY Less o .. E57. N 505020
I | RBNDSISATE FUSE UNTT (5%) (R) Less B0 LR ML 6.0
I | ATPPS4IST2ARING POMER mOl Less iR .8 B94. 5 1, 1120
I | eIz HORN Less 1] 2559 ohz. B
I | eIz HORN Less B2 1= a3 28,24
I | AN 10261583 FUSE {186 SMALL Less 0 R 1.6 7.2
I | BN DiGLEST POP-RIVET Less 2 12,08 A £7. 04
I AN G109 RIVET Less B2 W L 224
o Sub-Total
7% GST |
|
Grand Totnl

Custamer




"Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

€11y

™ umcmm Alpnsdis berviee [entre LMl Sesrwiin Cwrifow Chritmiies Jovaum
) hivmsrstrs Bemd A harareie s B AN Lk Bepl N R m— u_uf_l'_l'
IunHl;:-‘-iIH bF 1 Wh-‘::ml lm i) DIE :—m.-hn—-naﬁm:-:-::
LTS T PR LT LT bewtse sy Company Mg V9RRRSETIM
Page 9 130 657 Reg. Me. 1999022TIM
Invaice: BSIIISSE Focount: ABOE 1T ]
RIE ASIA PACIFIC INSURAMCE PTE LTD HIG ASIR PRCIFIC 1HNSURREE PTE LTD
MITOR CLRIM [EPT Date 1 WAL/ERIS WOTOR CLATA DEPT
RIE RILDING AI8 BUTLDINE
T8 SHENTOM Wty Order : BELUMP T8 SHENTOM W&y
#i7-16 Wi-1E
SINSAPORE AT3120 079129 Tern @ 3 SINGAPORE 073120
Pegn Mo, : SLUSAD [V 34%84) Fegn Dater 1Q/1072017 Wileage: 24667 NIP Meu: E3573
Modalt B& SEDON 1.4 TFSI 5 tronic Chassiss WRUTTIFATIRGRI9% Engine: CVN 944533 Dept: U ‘
VBB Mo, 1
You nave besn assisted by t~ UB-Jiayes (a3 ) |
Details | Oty Unit Price Arniolirt |
I | AN WSS LIl Less el N ] .9 L&
I | A R BOLT (Gar) (V) Levs Bo N i 9,9
I A el SCREM ISR) (A1 Less B0 L0 [ -] %
1 | POMRGTIESAE 217 MINDOW 5.0 Less e LW 255 Zle.
1 | RANRBSIPRIE 271 uUINDOU 2O N Legs o I.W 265,00 21 ‘
Y | RANEPTIRZY PROTECTION Less 22 L 23.68 18,88
|
| |
|
|
‘ |
Totad
Parks 47,2816 - B4, 011,16 |
Labawr LR
Sublet 16,6590 TRGST | Laan |
Renus (N -
Lubricant .0 r‘_,{q e Grand Total | BB, 431.94
I'If  E—————i
Recwivad by

Presiva Putosobiles Pte Lid




Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pre Lid Norah Khai
T8 Shenton Way HT6K 82K
£07-16 AIG Building AR41 | 183
Singapore 079120

Motor Claims Depl Hody Kepaur

¥r Ref: SLU %009 P
PAODOSI4201 RKS
2} Jun 201R
[
RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER
Make & Model H Audy Ad SEDAN | 4 TFSI
Vehiche Chassis No, WALZZZIATIADL | 996
Vehicle Regn No, H SLU $He P
Vehicle Mileage : JULLT KM

Vehicle Owner H Mz Tee Geok Cheng

Certificate No g | 700074706

Policy Excess : NIL

Accident Date ; I8 April 2018

Place ; Along AYE towards Thus bel exil |1 ¢lementi ave &
Repair Cost : s 68,4919y

WIP Ne. : 63073

Repairer's Name i Premium Automobiles Pre Lid

I'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and thal
payment of the repatrer’s charges that are clamable under the pohey will be deemed n
full and final settlement of my claim

d/}
Owner / lnsured Signature ¢ q

Time :
Date $ ‘Hlﬁlm

DS HARGE VOMCHER: ANG - 510 o P

froam

Telephone +H5-
Telwiax  +85
Mot +85-
Ot depariment
Youdr Gl Foed
O Rnf

Date

total pages

Premium Automabies Ple |
SN0 o

@ Leng Wee Rosd

Singapoos 150090
Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Teletus  (B5) 6471 3733

Service & Party Cemires
65 Uil Road 1

Singapons 40BAGS
Telephone (B5) 6308 2322
Telslan  (B5) 8841 1183



A

e ——

Wi

YOU ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VEHICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIES] «

e S7T0403440
A

LM CHEE KEONG
e g
B

poms e 100 Mipw 1670 .

inause Gt 4 Mar 2007 #

PASS DATE
L i
e T R SN LI kohe e
‘Iu-n-uo:i I
i lIllIIIlI

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
IDENTITY CARD NO. §7040344G

B

LiIMm CHEE KEONG

# & &
L]
CHINESE
Dwin af b Ll
3= 11=1870 w
Courmiry ol pirm
BINDAPDRE

ENITE TR E T 4]

TR

TCR-87040344G

S o e
= 24-03-30MW

AFT BLK 3088 ANG MO KID AVENUE 1 #07-401
SINGAPORE 562308

WRIC Mo:  STO403446

L h Lo

Dwe:  ITIO72001

Ne: BAGAR4D

FR



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyhalder : TEE GEOK CHENG Vehicle No. ¢ SLUscooP
Parlad of Insurance ¢ 10 Newv 2007 To 02 Mov 2018 Palicy Mo. : 1700074706
Engins No. » CVNG24833 Endorsement No. !
Chassis No. » WALZZZF4TJAD2 1906 Issued Date ¢ 20 Nov 2017
ABOUTTHE COVER
Make Moas| ALUIDI Ad 1.4 TFSI S fromc _
Engine Capacity/Tornnage  1,38500CC Sum Insured  Marke! Valus First Year of Registration 2017
Dirver Restriction A Off Peak Car  Npo Insunng with COE/PARF  Yes
Parsan or Classes of Persons Entilled 1o Drve®
i Tra Bghey®bmei
i A TTED PR st o @ ey BE P PERE e EEe g1 el bew e e
Tha Fabds sl e st Fsil iy Eail il W iane Bl ] PEOKE FEERE P ERECAE D 3R tESilihus

s s W Py B gETE) G of K1 006 B CYOsTg ARMS PaspeheTonn Dewer Sacwmy TVIDEC) Yo e 57 You! Autamese ! Dt cmmm @ SrrEmnesi o e 1Te ige w01 anire T tean
e I paaen @iy wsewRneree

Age Congition All Age Condimion
Limiathan as to use”
[FETR L PRI TS T T T T S T T il i e Paipaar | kiR

mw:u,;mu B OO L R B G eeld, ] TLILER g el imoeey el ekabily, Tl b soeadedithg e s ol pesds s Fuan lihples & tonelhe sl ey PR o
PuErEas o paE = Ay posmas o soeesciTry arfh Uses Teads

Loss of Live

* LPEENENE WSARTED REpErEn=y By Exmesn § o e Mo sermmy (Then faey Biges sea Corgersgsar) Ao (Cap TN snw Secpes B of e Bpeg Trenspan dgr YEET (MEmyua; ew re W@ oo
ndluded urdnt Tidas Paadmis

Saction 1
Firw - 30 Dwe Darrugs - 3500 Thas - 32 Fiocs Cove - 82

Sactn T
Bempeey Crnage - §2

Winacraan | §°00

MNamed Driver Bnd EXCOSS  wter soeicniin
TEE QEDE CHEMG

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRESIAUTHORISED REPAIRERS [FOR CLAIMS RELATED REPAIRS

byl Copmine Tarnil Corvie bhod 55 Ui Basd 1 g sDERF EXREILIT

For xS hggrooed Baporting Zermwidbl Ayireeeig Rapasdel, piased come oo Jdhuw Scoriind S piey holies @l =20 5000 S300 Mlwsdilotly gou My e G0 aaseli ews @i com eg
o AA0 BT Ulshuis dpn Siruily taaess aed depsiies ' L100 LG pom T o Jesge Bay

Hira Purchase Company/Employers Loan MayBank

i Bavkby casfy Wl he policy R aheck Swe Caritfoata of inserenrs el & Adeed T sSTrdered wih Fa proseess of (ke Witer Vehioes Therm Parry Bake o Corpernames| 82 Sap 18 Fen (Y o
ma Rasd Tracapat b m?mpmmmlmmm& 1556 (Walngum.

Tw Wy Vi JRABATAN | T gl & T8 AR b P el by B |

fisoa 129289 -6:\‘
PREMIUM LEASING N5

81 ALEXANDRA RDAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVIGE CENTHE

SINGAPTAE 120838 AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pie. Ltd.
Underwriten by AIG Axis Pacilic Insurance Pio. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTATIVE - oo vee



Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

VT T
Cose  |Mobified [Est Submitted  [Ag) Assigned  [Ag) gt [Ad) Submitted  [lns Auth'ed Status
04 May 2018 (D3 May 2018 geciniras | Se8a,01116 S for By
Hain 0B:30 15:37 e | I e Report
| e ac et " T2} i cancel Case |

Cialm Details

(CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS B |[Created by Insurer]
| TEE GEOK CHENG, 10 560388410, Tel: +8591769690

| Date of Loss:

I8/D4/2018 10:00 - :59
|5 Months and 18 Days From LTk Reg Dute (Man ¥r))

Policy/Caver
Note No.: 1700074706 (Comprehensive)
| Escess: S$0.00

| Premium Autamobiles Pte Ltd (UBT) 55 Ubi Road 1, 408699 L - Tel: 576B9828/9827,9911
. | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (SG) - Tel: 65-5419-3000 ... [Handied by Loo, Tong Shing) TongShing.Loo@sig.cam
Adjuster: 1:.;5% Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 8256-3561 ... [Handled by ADRIAN LING] . [Final Rpt due 14/05/2018]

view Al |  Compose Case Mail |
= AlG_SG (07/05/2018) Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (5$70000,00) - SLUSOOSP - Claim Handler: Loo, Tong ..

= AIG_5G (04/05/2018) Alert - Adj Mandate Maintained - SLU2009P - Claim Handier: Loo. Tong Shing

« AIG_SG [04/05/2018); SLUS0D9P / QD f 18,/04/2018 [ Coverage & Excess update

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS=

wiew Al | Search Tasks |  Cromes new Task | compime |

Due Date Priarity Typa Task Group Subject  Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?
No results.

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=dsp ... 24/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims Page | of 6

Claim Documents

*=5LU9009P (20622440055G)
oD

Apr 28 2018 10:15AM
[TEE GEOK CHENG]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Assessment Reports - 1per page [ ]| b2
Mo Fnalized On | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 0ADS18 0903 Adjuster iImmediate Advice O [ o
Photos/Images - !wm_ﬂ
o | Helabel /feorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pie Ltd (HQ) Thurmbnail
1 04053808135 General View Load 185
1 nqwuu 35 | General View Load 1PG
s msm 08:35 | General View Load PG
-w wuﬁ.ru 0835 General View Load PG
5 |04/05/1808:35 | Genarsl View Load PG

ia | D4/05/ 18 08:35 General View
.'r wm:uuu a5 General View
‘s 040518 08:35 | General View

Load PG
Load JFG
Lead PG
Load PG
Load JFG

_31 | 04/05/18 08:35 Ganeral View
{32 |o4/05/18 08:35 General View

|3J—.|ﬂ4¢'ﬁ5ﬂl-ﬂl 5 Gonaral Wiew
|34 |pasOS/18 08:35  Ganeral View
'35 |D4/05/18 08:35 | General View

KRR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R EEEEEEEHEEEE

o

o

o

0

o

[ 1]

L1

o
& |D4/05/1808:35 | General View 0  Lasws
10 04/05/1808:35  General View 0 | o
11 04/05/18 08:35 | General View 0 | Losrc
17 04/05/18 08:35 | General View B 0 | Loadrs
13 |04/05/18 08:35 | Ganersl View 0  Lcows
(14 04/I5/1808:35 | General View D | Loadirg
15 (0405180835 | General View 0 | oo s
16 |D4/0OS/18 08:35 | General View D  ioaaws
17 |04/05/1808:35 | Ganersi View 0 | Lsaws
(18 04/05/1808:35 | General View O | Lo
1% | 04/05/18 08:35 | General View D | Loadrs
;J‘H 04/05/18 08:35 General View 0 | Lo
iz1 04/05/18 08:35 | General View 0 | Loadka
(22 |04/05/1808:35 | Gumeral View O | tmsro
I3 04/0S/1808:35 | General View O | s
‘14 | 04/05/1808:35 | General View 0 | Loesws
-:Tn:ﬁs}:l 08:35 ;u '1""_ D  (loacws
% .nc.-wilu 35 Imum 0 | Loaa s
27 |M4/05/18 08:35 | General View 0D icaowc
izn D05/ 18 08:35 Ganeral View ! Load PG
(29 |(4/05/1B 08:35 | General View @ | adws
30 0405018 08:35 | General View © | Laaws

(3]

L]

o

=

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/1/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Page 20f 6

Assessment Reports S iperpage v} BA
Mo Finalgeddn uﬁmmmmm;m Thumbnail | Print
36 |04/D5/18 0B:35 | Ganeral View D[ aawe | 2
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LKK Auto Consultants

Page | of §

Pte Ltd ico reg notessariser)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

408933

Singapore
Tel. 6256-35661 Fax; 6B44-8805 Email sur@likkaulo comassignments@ikkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
AIG Building, 78 Shenton Way #08-16

Our File No: CC3/AIG1B008104/AVBE2

Singapare 079120 Date: 240172018
REFERENCE

Insured/Claimant: TEE GEOK CHENG Policy No: 1700074706

Date of Loss; 2B/04/2018 Nature of Claim; oD Claim No: 2062244005506
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE

Reg No: SLUs00SP

Make & Modal: AUDI A4, 14 TFSI S TRONIC (A) Engine Na; CVNO44883

Reg Date: 10/112017 (Man, Year: 2017) Chassis MNo: WAUZZZF47JAD21996
Colour: Red Odometer: 0km

Engine Capacily: 1385 ce

Market Value/New Car Price: 55155.000.00

Sum Insured (55): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake [Serviceable); Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Frant Tyre Size: 20560 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/60 R16
Front Left Side: Pirelli & mm Rear Lefi Side: Pirelll 8 mm
Front Right Side. Pirelli & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli 8 mm
Tha abowve vales repvesent e amainng lne ireads depth
COST OF CLAIMS " Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 6417386 47 57718 16,5986 80 2688
Miscallaneous llems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 21,284 00 16,434.00 4 850.00 2279
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (55} B85,457.96 64,011.18 21,446.80 2510
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%5) 5.882.08 448078 1,501.28 25.10
Nett Amount (S5) 91,440.02 68,491.94 22,948.08 25.10
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 03/052018
Date Inspected: 03052018 Inspected Al Premium Automobiles Pte Lid (LBI)
55 Ubi Road 1
Singapore 408699
Eslimated Period of Repair, 21.0 days

Adjuster: ADRIAN LING

Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE Thia mpon represents our fndings al e bire aid plece of indpection slated hermin  Such inapechion has been carmied oul o the best of our
knowilsdge and abibly buf any ather kabiy under any olher CrreumEiances 1 hersby sapressly ssciuged
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REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *FRONT BUMPER Distorted 184900FS *1,479.20FS
2 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Mot Necessary 171.00F5 *FS
a 1 *RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 972.00FS *777.20FS
4 2 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - LHIRH Nol Necessary 238.00FS *-FS
5 1 *FRONT BUMPER FOAM Cracked 107.00FS *85.20FS
;] 1 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM Benl 7J0200FS "561.B0FS
7 2 ‘FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT - LH/RH Damaged 4B8.00FS *38.24FS
8 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER BRACKET Smashed 118.00FS *94 DOFS
g 2 *FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BRACKET -LH/RH Bent 380.00FS *31200FS
10 1 *“SET FRONT REINFORCEMENT BEAM BOLT Mot Necessary B4.DOFS *.FS
11 2 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE - LH | RH Damapged 64.00F5 “4992FS
12 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER TOP COVER Distorted 108.00FS *BT 20FS
13 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE Damaged 50.00FS *40.00F5
14 1 *SIGN CAUTION STICKER Necessary 12.00FS "828FS
15 1 *STICKER FOR AIR CONDITIONER Necessary 7.00FS *4 88FS
6 2 *FRONT FENDER -LH [/ RH Buckled 1,330.00FS *1,084.00FS
17 1 “FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Nol Necessary 90.00FS ~FS
B8 2 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH / RH Damaged 88.00FS *88.12FS
19 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - FRONT LH / RH Mot Necassary 62.00FS “F5
20 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - CENTER LH/ RH Not Necessary BE.OOFS *-FS
21 1 *SET FRONT FENDER RIVET Nol Necessary 24.00FS *FS
2 2 *FRONT FENDER BRACE -LH /| RH Not Necessary 206.00FS “F8
23 2 *FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - FRONT LH/RH Mol Necassary 40.00FS *-FS
24 2 *FRONT FENDER TRIM - OUTER LH/ RH Not Necessary 54 00FS *-FS
25 2 *FRONT FENDER STONE CHIP GUARD - LH/ RH Mol Necassary BB.00FS *-FS5
286 2 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH/ RH Nol Necassary 126.00FS *-FS
27 2 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER -LH/RH Not Necessary 430.00F5 *-FS
28 2 *WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary 156 00FS ~-F5
20 1 "BONNET Distoried 2.163.00F5 *1.730.40FS
an 1 *BONNET ATTACHMENT PARTS Not Necessary  105.00FS *-FS
n 2z *BONNET HINGE - LH /IRH Benl 532 00FS "424 BOFS
2 2 *BONNET IMPART PROTECTION - LH / RH Necessary 48 00F3 *37.7T6FS
31 *BONNET IMPART PROTECTION - CENTER Necessary 24, 00FS *18.88FS
M 2 *BONNET LOCK STRIKER - LH /RH Benl BB.OOFS *BO.BOFS
B 2 *BONNET LOCK Jammed 376.00FS “300.80FS
B 1 *BONNET LOCK BOWDEN CABLE - INNER Nol Necessary 50.00FS *-FS
37 2 *LED HEADLIGHT - LH/RH Cracked 13.946.00FS *11,156.80F5
a8 2 *POWER MODULE FOR MAIN LIGHT Camaged 1,389.00FS “1,111.20FS
v 2 *CONTROL UNIT FOR LIGHT CONTROL Damaged 1,314.00FS *1.051.20FS
40 4 *HEADLIGHT COMPENSATING PIECE Nol Necessary 140.00FS “-FS
41 2 *HEADLIGHT WASHER CYLINDER - LH/ RH Crackad 368.00FS *Z84 40FS
42 2 *HEADLIGHT CYLINDER BRACKET Damaged 11.00FS *B.18FS
43 1 *HEADLIGHT WASHER PIPE Nol Necessary T8.00FS *-FS
4 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER Distorted B91.00FS *7T12.BOFS
45 2 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH / RH LOWER Deformed 4600FS *36.80F5
46 2 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - LH/ RH UPPER Deformed 20.00FS *15.36FS
47 1 *FRONT LOCK CARRIER AIR GUIDE - CENTER Deformed 14.00FS *10.56F5
48 1 *AJC CONDENSER Dented 540.00FS “432.00F5
48 1 *AIC CONDENSER PRESSURE SENSOR Nol Necessary 170.00FS *-FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out |
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

5 1 *CONDENSER VALVE Mot Necassary 46.00FS *-FS
5 1 *PRESSURE SENSOR CONNECTOR Mot Necessary 20.00FS *-FS
52 1 ‘RADIATOR Dented 58500F5 "468.00F5
5 1 *‘RADIATOR RUBBER BUSH Mot Necessary 38.00FS *-F§
54 1 "COOLANT MNecessary 133.00FS "10624FS
85 1 ‘RADIATOR FAN RING Cracked 230.00FS "1B84.00FS
56 1 “RADIATOR FAN WITH CONTROL UNIT Camaged 2,05500FS *164400FS
57 1 *INTAKE AIR DUCT Nol Necessary 1B.0OFS ““FS
58 1 *AlR FILTER AIR GUIDE Mot Necessary 31.00FS “FS
8 1 *AlR FILTER Mot Necessary 338.00FS “-FS
80 2 *FRONT DOOR CHROME TRIM - LH / RH Cut 53000FS *424.00FS
61 2 *FRONT DOOR WINDOW GUIDE - LH /| RH Not Mecessary T84.00FS *-F§
62 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1807 00FS *152560FS
63 1 *REAR BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not Necessary B3.00FS5 *Fs
64 1 *REAR BUMPER SPOILER Cut 21B.00FS "1T2.80FS
6 1 *REAR KICK SENSOR SECURING STRIP Damaged 191.00FS *152.80FS
66 2 *REAR BUMPER LIGHT REFLECTOR -LH/RH Not Necessary TO.00FS “FS
67 2 *REAR PARKING AID SENSOR Not Necessary 421.00F5 *~.FS
B8 1 *FRONT NO. PLATE Necessary 2500F5 *25.00FS
68 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN Cracked 1,00400FS <“B03.20FS
o 1 *GEL FOIL FOR RAIN SENSOR Necessary 127.00FS “101.20FS
711 *GLASS PRIMER Necessary 19.00FS *14 56 FS
2 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN TRIM - LOWER Nol Necessary B5.00FS “-FS
73 1 *DASHBOARD Tom 4604 00FS *3BB320FS
74 1 *PASSENGER AIR BAG UNIT Activated 3,081.00FS *31B4BOFS
71 “STEERING WHEEL AIR BAG UNIT Activated 3111.00F5 *2.488B0FS
7 2 *HEAD AIR BAG UNIT -LH/RH Activated 3,38400FS *2,707.20FS
771 *A'JCRSBAG CRASH SENSOR Activated B1B.OOFS *436.00FS

(IPCS)
7w 2 *FRONT SEAT BELT -LH/RH Activated 1,912 00FS "1 52860FS
78 2 ‘FRONT SEAT BELT HEIGHT ADJUSTER -LH/RH Damaged 306.00FS “244 BOFS
80 1 “AlR BAG CONTROL UNIT Activaled 1,870.00FS *1486.00 FS
B1 1 *ROOF LINING Crumpled 1,682 00FS *134580FS
B2 2 *A-PILLAR TRIM - UPPER LH/ RH Cut 360.00FS  *2B8720FS
B3 1 *BATTERY CENTRAL PROTECTION Necessary 470.00FS *376.00FS
B4 1 *FRONT WINDSCREEN SEALANT MNecessary 20000FS *200.00FS
BS 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary 800.00FS *1BB.BOFS
B 1 *BONNET BOWDEN CABLE - CENTER Distorted 40.00FS “40.00F3
BT 2 *BONNET STOP BUFFER MNecessary 13.28FS *"13.28FS
g8 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CTR  Cracked 143 60FS *14360FS
gg 2 *HORN -LH/ RH Damaged 202.80FS *202BOFS
a0 2 *HORN BRACKET -LH I RH MNecessary 3968FS “39.68F5
a1 1 *AlR BAG ROUND CONNECTOR HOUSING Distorted 186.40F5 *18B.40FS
g2 1 *AIR BAG FLATCONTACT HOUSING Distorted 134.00FS *13400FS
93 2 *ROOF GRAP HANDLE - FRONT LH/ RH Deformed 198 40F5 ™"88.40F5
84 2 *ROOF GRAP HANDLE - REAR LH | RH Deformed 198.40FS *198.40F5
95 1 *STEERING WHEEL TRIM - LOWER Deformed 176.B0FS *176.BOFS
g8 1 *STEERING COLUMN COVER - LOWER Deformed 144 BOFS *144 BOFS
a7 1 *“BONNET RELEASE LEVEL Damaged 12.00FS ‘B44FS
88 1 *BONNET SOUND ABSORBER Deformed 236.80FS *23680FS
F=Franchise pan. S=SpcMet!
Total Parts (S§) 64,173.96 47 57716

Report was unsubmitied during this prini-oul
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Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous Iltems
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour
No Particulars

Lab.Type

Repairer's

Page 5 of 5

Labour ltems

1

10
1
12
13

TO REMOVE, CHECK AND REINSTALL FRONT WIRE
HARNESS FOR HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, OUTSIDE
TEMPERATURE SENSOR AND HEADLIGHT WASHER ASSY

TO REMOVE AND RENEW, AIRCON CONDENSER, TURBO
COOLER, RADIATOR. CHECK ELECTRICAL FANS AND
CONTROL UNIT. PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM. TO CARRY
OUT VACUUM AND REGAS

TO REMOVE CENTER CONSOLE, INSTRUMENT PANELS AND
CLUSTERS. RENEW DASHBOARD, BOTH FRONTAL
AIRBAGS, SLIP RING. TRANSFER OLD FITTINGS. RENEW
SEAT BELTS AND CONTROL UNIT, PILLAR TRIMS, ROOF
LINING, BOTH CURTAIN AIR BAGS AND CENTRAL
PROTECTION

TO RENEW FRONT WINDSCREEN

TO REMOVE FRONT FITTINGS, DISMANTLE FRONT BUMPER,
BONNET AND BOTH FRONT FENDERS. RENEW FRONT LOCK
CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION. RENEW DAMAGED
PANELS. RE-ORGANISE FRONT CRASH MANAGEMENT
COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL BOTH FRONT DOOR PANEL
TRIMS, DISMANTLE WING MIRROR ASSY AND RENEW
DAMAGED TRIMS

TO RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, BOTH FRONT FENDERS,
BONNET, BONNET HINGES, BOTH A-PILLAR AND BOTH
FRONT DOORS

TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER REAR PARKING AID SYSTEM
WITH REAR LID KICK SENSOR ASSY

TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW REAR BUMPER. RE-ORGANISE
REAR CRASH MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL
ALL PARTS REMOVED

TO RESPRAY REAR BUMPER
TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK
TO INSTALL FRONT SOLAR FILM

TO REPAIR AND RESPRAY LHS FRONT CHASSIC FRAME
BRACKET

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

MNew

§i

380.00

1,100.00

3,600.00

480.00
5.400.00

600.00

8.000.00

360.00

800.00

800.00
38400
400.00
900.00

3680.00

1.100.00

3,600.00

480.00
3,750.00

600.00

3,850.00

360,00

500.00

550.00

384.00
400.00

500.00

21,284.00

16,434.00

Report was unsubmitied during this print-oul.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

https://singapore.menimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/1/2019



